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PROCEEDI NGS

2 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN: Okay. Today is

3 May 1st, 2018. It is 9:32. And | wll now call

4 t he prehearing conference to order.

5 This is KWResort Utilities Corporation, Inc.

6 M5. HELTON: Dr. Polmann, | think there is

7 sonething wong with the mc, because we can't hear

8 you very well.

9 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Ckay. That's why |

10 asked if the mc was on. M/ green light is on.

11 The mic is -- there we go. Now | can hear nyself,
12 and you can hear ne. | can hear nyself up there,
13 t 0o.

14 kay. KWResort Uilities Corporation, Inc.,
15 prehearing. My 1st, 2018. It is now 9:33. (Good
16 norni ng, everyone. My 1st -- | think | just said
17 t hat .

18 | wll nowcall this prehearing conference to
19 order, and I will ask staff please read the notice.
20 M5. MAPP: Good norning. By notice issued

21 April 2nd, 2018, this tinme and place was set for a
22 prehearing in Docket No. 20170141-SU. The purpose
23 of this prehearing is set out in the notice.

24 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you, Ms. Mapp.

25 | wll now take appearances, and we will start
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with the utility.

MR. FRI EDMAN:  Good nor ni ng, Comm ssi oner
Pol mann. Marty Friedman of Friedman & Friedman, On
behal f of KWResort Uility Corp.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you.

O fice of Public Counsel.

MR, SAYLER: Good norni ng, Conm ssioner
Pol mann. Erik Sayler with the O fice of Public
Counsel, and | would like to enter a notice for
J.R Kelly, the Public Counsel.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you.

Monroe County.

MR, WRI GHT: Robert Scheffel Wight of the
Gardner Law Firm on he behal f of Monroe County. |
woul d also like to enter an appearance for ny | aw
partner, John T. Lavia, IIl. Thank you.

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN: M. Friedman, do you
have anot her appearance you would |i ke to note?

MR. FRI EDVAN:  Well, on behal f of KW Resort
Uility, M. Bart Smth and Nick Batty are al so
attorneys for the conpany, but obviously are not
here today.

Thank you.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you, sir.

Conm ssion staff.
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M5. MAPP: Kyesah Mapp for Conm ssion staff.

I would also inter an appearance for Jennifer
Crawf or d.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you.

M5. HELTON: Mary Anne Helton here as your
advisor. | would also |like to enter an appearance
for your CGeneral Counsel, Keith Hetrick.

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you.

Prelimnary matters. Staff, are there
prelimnary matters we need to address before we
get to the draft prehearing order?

M5. MAPP: Yes, Conm ssioner, there are a few
itenms to address.

First, staff will speak about the hearing
exhibits. Staff recommends that all parties bring
at least 25 copies of all exhibits they wish to
include in the record at hearing. The appropriate
cover sheet wll be placed on an exhibit wll be
di stributed by staff follow ng this prehearing.

Additionally, there are two contested issues
in this docket. Staff would reconmmend taking up
di scussi on on those issues when we reach that
section of the draft prehearing order.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you.

M5. MAPP: And we al so have notions filed, two
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joint notions by the Ofice Public Counsel and
Monroe County filed on May 23rd -- | amsorry,
April 23rd to strike portions of KANRU s W t nesses
Swai n and Johnson's rebuttal testinonies and
attached exhibits; as well as on April 25th, 2018,
a notion was filed to conpel KAWRU to correct its
mnimumfiling requirenents and to continue the
heari ng.

Oral argunents were requested on both notions,
and on Thursday, April 26th, the request for oral
argunents were granted and all ows each party five
m nutes total to argue their positions on both
noti ons.

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you, Ms. Mapp.

Parties, at this tine, | would |ike to hear
fromeach of you on the notions. W wll begin
with the Ofice of Public Counsel.

Now, there is a lot of material to cover here.
W' ve got several things that have been filed, and
we need to keep your comments focused. W will be
using the Iight system |It's up here on the
di ocese. The fol ks over to your left have contro
of this, so nothing that | can do. It's kind of
magi cal, so -- and we kind of discussed this before

the hearing started.
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And you are aware of the colors, green
yellow, red. So when you start, it's fairly
obvi ous what happens.

M. Wight.

MR WRI GHT: Conm ssioner, with your
perm ssion, M. Sayler and | have agreed that |
would go first, if that's okay.

COW SSI ONER POLMANN:  OF cour se.

MR, WRI GHT: Thank you.

COW SSI ONER PCLMANN:  So at - -

MR. FRI EDMAN:  Commi ssi oner Pol mann, may | ask
a point of clarification?

COW SSI ONER POLMANN:  Yes, sir.

MR. FRIEDVAN:  You said five m nutes per side.
Does that nean each of themgets five m nutes even
though they filed a joint notion, or they share the

five mnutes and then | get five m nutes?

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN: | w Il 1 ook over to ny
advi sor.

M5. MAPP: | believe it was five m nutes per
party.

COW SSI ONER PCLMANN:  That's what | had
antici pated, but you want to comment, M. Friedman?
MR FRIEDVAN:.  Well, ny thought was, since

it's a joint notion, that one of two things occurs;
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1 either they share five mnutes, or they each get
2 five mnutes and I would get 10 m nutes. Not that
3 I would need 10 m nutes, but just for a point of
4 fai rness.
5 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN: | under stand your
6 position. | had anticipated calling on the three
7 of you, and there would be five mnutes for each
8 person -- each party. And | recognize it was a
9 joint notion in each case.
10 Now, Ms. Helton, what -- | nean, that's --
11 that's the understanding that | had, and | think
12 understood fromour internal discussion that that
13 was the expectation.
14 M5. HELTON: | wasn't here when you sent
15 the -- when Ms. Mapp sent the email, so | amafraid
16 | didn't read it very closely, but | do think that
17 M. Friedman has a point.
18 They had filed a joint notion, so | think the
19 time should be split between the sides, is ny
20 recommendation. And if they each want five
21 m nutes, then | think M. Friedman should be given
22 up to 10 mnutes; although, it sounds like he is
23 not going to use all of that tine.
24 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  That seens inmmnently
25 reasonable to ne, so | amgoing to go -- go ahead
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and grant M. Friedman nore than five m nutes, and
we w Il adjust accordingly. Because it was ny
intention that the two intervenors would each have
five mnutes. | don't want to cut you short on
that, if that was your expectation.

MR, SAYLER  Yes.

MR WRIGHT: It was, Comm ssioner. Thank you.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN: | have the distinct
I npressi on you have each prepared five mnutes. |
don't want you, at this point, to have to cut that
in half. That would -- that woul d seem awkwar d.

So we will adjust the clock accordingly. Wen
the start -- when the red light starts blinking,
you need to wrap up.

MR, WRI GHT: Yes, sir.

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN: | am sorry, when --
when it turns red, you need to wap up. Wen it's
blinking, I will ask you to stop.

So, M. Wight.

MR, WRI GHT: Thank you, Comm ssi oner.

Good norning. Schef Wight on behal f of
Monroe County. Thank you again for the opportunity
present argunment on our notions.

|l wll make argunent on the overall |ega

i ssues i nherent in our notions and reserve the
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bal ance of ny tine for rebuttal. M. Sayler wll
follow ny argunent with a nore detail ed discussion
of the specific issues addressed by our notions.

The overarching goal of our notions is to have
a fair hearing process that affords all parties a
fair opportunity to present their cases in keeping
Wi th due process requirenents and the Florida APA.
The underlying facts are these:

KWRU filed its case in Novenber, 2017.
Through di scovery, KWRU apparently di scovered sone
errors, at |east sone of which were identified in
di scovery responses.

The intervenors, that is the citizens and
Monroe County, filed our testinony and exhibits on
March 14 of this year

KWRU filed rebuttal testinmony on April 10. In
its rebuttal testinony, KWRU nmade nunerous changes
to its original case, including changes to 10 MFR
schedul es, adding information that was known to
KWRU i n sone cases when it filed in Novenber, and
addi ng new information that KWRU al | eges cane to
light later in the process.

Much of this information on its face does not
rebut any it many of the intervenor w tnesses;

rather, it constitutes new information that KWRU
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has now proffered through 10 revi sed MFR schedul es
and associ ated testinony to bolster its case.

KWRU s witnesses in depositions |ast week
recogni zed that still nore MFRs woul d have to be
changed to reflect the changes that they've now
identified, but they apparently don't intend to
submt any revised MFRs.

Due process generally, and the Florida APA
specifically, requires in relevant part that --
this is quoting fromthe APA -- "all parties shal
have an opportunity to respond to present evidence
and argunent on all issues involved, to conduct
Cross-exam nation and submt rebuttal evidence."

Wth the present schedule, we, Mnroe County
and OPC, do not have a neani ngful opportunity to
address the new information. W don't have an
opportunity to conduct discovery on it, to present
our own evidence on it, and to rebut it. It's new
I nformati on.

The cl eanest way to address this situation is
sinply to grant our notion to strike and, thus, |et
the hearing go forward as schedul ed. However, if
the Conmmi ssion wi shes to receive the new
i nformation, then Monroe County and the citizens

are entitled to a neani ngful opportunity to test
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the newy proffered evidence, including a
meani ngf ul opportunity to conduct discovery and to
present our own evidence on the affected issues.

Al owi ng KWRU to change 10 MFR schedul es on
April 10th, and then to announce at a deposition on
April 24th that still nore MFR schedul es are
i nplicated and woul d be affected by the changes
W t hout granting our request to continuance an
opportunity for adequate discovery and surrebutta
testinony deprives us, the citizens and Monroe
County, of our general due process rights and our
specific rights under the APA

The opportunity to be heard on the issues has
to be a neaningful opportunity. Accordingly, we
respectfully ask you to either grant our notion to
strike, or to grant our notion for a continuance
| ong enough to enable us to conduct neani ngful
di scovery and to prepare surrebuttal testinony
regardi ng the new evi dence.

Thank you very nmuch. | would like to reserve
t he bal ance of ny tine.

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you, M. Wight.

MR, SAYLER: Conm ssioner Pol mann, | do have a
one- page sunmary of both notions | would [ike to

pass out.

Premier Reporting

(850)894-0828 Reported by: Debbie Krick

114 W. 5th Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32303 premier-reporting.com



13

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you. Thank you.

M. Sayler, go ahead.

MR, SAYLER Yes, sir. Wuld you like ne to
proceed?

COW SSI ONER PCLMANN:  When you are ready,
sir, please proceed.

MR, SAYLER: Al right.

Good norni ng, Conm ssioner Pol mann. Thank you
for granting us oral argunent. | wll attenpt to
use less than ny five mnutes and reserve the
remai nder for rebuttal. | have provided a one-page
sunmary of both notions.

As you know, we are now here on the eve of the
hearing for KWRU s rate case, which began -- which
Is about to begin in two weeks fromtoday. W are
objecting to KWRU s changing of the rules of the
gane in attenpting to ask for nore noney in rates
after the intervenors filed their testinony. That
is unfair, and we submt that their |ate changes
wi Il violate our due process unless you take
action.

Referring to the one-page summary. This is a
formal rate case governed by an order establishing
procedures which you issued, and it is not a

proposed agency action rate case, where it is

Premier Reporting

(850)894-0828 Reported by: Debbie Krick

114 W. 5th Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32303 premier-reporting.com



14

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

common for utilities to update things all the way
up to the eve of staff's recommendati on. That
distinction is very inportant as it relates to
protecting due process.

Chai rman Brown's test year approval letter was
explicit, and it instructed the utility to provide
all the information it wanted considered with its
original filing. To support its burden of proof KW
iIs required to file all the necessary information
that they wanted for their rate increase in MRs
supported by testinony and exhibits.

Now, KWRU both concedes in a deposition that
took place |ast week, as well as their -- in their
responses to our notion to strike that it know ngly
added new cost information in rebuttal that it now
wants the Conm ssion to consider in this full rate
case wwth an evidentiary hearing after we filed our
testi nony.

If you | ook at the footnote in KWNRU s basic
position, KWRU asserts that it is entitled to the
full anmount of the rate case even though they
changed it in rebuttal.

Now, intervenors filed testinony on March 14th
based upon the original filing, and based upon the

di scovery responses that we had received at that
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In this case, KWRU made no request to file
suppl enental rebuttal testinony or supplenental new
information on this cost -- new costs. They did
not file a notion to anend their MFRs |i ke they did
earlier back in February, which you approved when
you approved the first order of revising procedure,
and -- and | hate to bel abor the point, but this is
new i nformati on provided for the first tinme in
rebuttal.

Now, your order establishing procedure does
not permt intervenors to file surrebutta
testinony to new cost information provided in
rebuttal w thout your expressed perm ssion.
Therefore, the intervenors had to two options --
actually three.

The first optionis file a notion to strike
t hese new cost information, or request a
conti nuance of the hearing in order to file
surrebuttal testinony. And that is what we have
requested here.

The third option would be to acqui esce to the
viol ati on of our due process, which we cannot do.

KWRU al | eges that new cost information shoul d

be considered in setting future rates. @l f Power
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V Bevis, sited in our notion, requires the

Conmm ssion to consider existing facts that affect
future rates; but we would argue that this case
applies only if those facts are truly undi sputed
facts and not nere allegations.

At this point, all the new facts in KARU s
rebuttal are nere allegations and in dispute. It
is unfair to allow KWRU to continually change and
update their case after we filed our testinony.
They are the ones that attenpted to change the
rules of the ganme. Not us. W followed the
Comm ssion's rules and your procedures in the OCEP,
hence these two notions.

In changing the rules at this juncture, in --
in rebuttal -- excuse ne, changing these rules and
procedures at this tinme w thout an opportunity to
respond is not only unfair, but a violation of our
due process.

So we are asking you to provide us a
nmeani ngf ul opportunity to address this new
i nformati on through discovery and surrebuttal;
otherwi se, to strike this information, which, as
M. Wight said, is the cleanest, easier -- easiest
way to proceed.

Now, a couple of comrents regardi ng KWRU s
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1 responses to our notion.
2 On page four, paragraph nine of its response
3 to our notion to strike, KWRU erroneously asserts
4 that it provided the intervenors this new cost
5 information in discovery before our testinony.
6 Conmmi ssioner, that is sinply not true. Not only
7 that, KWRU s own response rebuts that naked
8 al | egati on.
9 Secondly, contrary to KWRU s al legation in
10 paragraph 32 of its response, KWRU unilaterally
11 wi t hdrew any offer to allowus to file surrebuttal
12 testinony. And | have copies of the email --
13 COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN: 30 seconds, M. Sayl er.
14 MR, SAYLER Yes, sir, and | amwapping it
15 up.
16 And | astly, what pronpted our notion to conpel
17 was the fact that Ms. Swain, |ast week during her
18 deposition, stated that the MFRs have changed.
19 That is why we sought that.
20 Thank you very nmuch for this opportunity.
21 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you, M. Sayler.
22 M. Friedman, you nay proceed when you are
23 ready with sonmething nore than a m nute, sonething
24 | ess than 10.
25 MR FRIEDVMAN. | wll certainly. Thank you,
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Conm ssi oner.

Marty Friedman on behalf of KW Resort
Utilities, Corp.

| amgoing to deal with things -- it seens
i ke when they dealt with these notions they kind
of blurred themboth together. They are different,
and there are substantial differences in them and
I wll start out addressing the deja vu notion, and
that's the notion to strike testinony.

W went through this -- this is the sane
argunment that OPC nade in the UF rate case, if you
recal |, Comm ssioner Pol mann. Sane due process
argunents, and it's the sane process as the case
goes on, you know, data changes, nore information
is available and it's provided through -- nostly
t hrough di scovery as it is avail able.

As was the case incidents U F case, despite
that the increase in these costs would result in an
I ncrease over the revenue requirenent requested in
the original MFRs, the utility is not seeking
anything -- any revenues in excess of what they
sought in their initial application.

| would point you to page three, paragraph
four of the joint notion, where the OPC and County

put together their purpose for filing this notion,
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1 and it says: This notion addresses portions of the

2 rebuttal testinony, exhibits of M. Johnson and

3 Ms. Swain that increase the rate increase beyond

4 that KWRU requested in its MRs.

5 Now, since KWRU is not requesting any

6 addi ti onal revenues in excess of its MFRs, isn't

7 the notion, by its own terns, noot?

8 | don't know the email that M. Sayler is

9 referring to that KWRU revoked its offer to all ow
10 surrebuttal testinony. | amunaware of that. In
11 my conversations wth co-counsel, we have al ways

12 afforded -- agreed to afford themthat opportunity.
13 What we didn't do, and what the -- what the

14 email wll showis that when M. Sayler originally
15 asked did we consent, or did we agree to the

16 notion, he left out one of the renedies that OPC

17 was seeking, and that is a continuance. And so

18 when he filed the notion, it didn't -- it -- when
19 the reflection of what KR -- KWRU said in response
20 to the notion was that -- that we didn't agree with
21 the strike -- notion -- portion of it to strike.

22 We did agree with surrebuttal, and how could we

23 have addressed the continuance because you didn't
24 tell us that was going to be one of your renedies.
25 And so | think that was where M. Sayler's
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m sunderstanding KR -- KWRU s withdrawal of its
rebuttal because it has not withdrawn its rebuttal,
allowing themto file surrebuttal

And nost of the additional costs included are
inthe -- arein -- nost of it is in discovery, as
it was in the UF case. | don't see any difference
in the due process argunents that they raise here,
and | could go through all the cases that we cited
in--1in -- in our notion here where the Comm ssi on
has all owed the sane type of updating on
information, and the U F case being the nbst recent
and the nost conprehensive.

The second notion they filed was to strike a
portion of Ms. Swain's testinony. And that's where
we get into what are -- you know, what are the
M-Rs? What are they really intended to do?

Publ i c Counsel is conplaining on one hand t hat
we should -- that -- that we shouldn't be able to
amend the MFRs, and on the other hand saying, well,
we didn't anmend t hem enough.

The point is, is the MFRs are what we file in
the original of a case, and it sets forth the
original revenue requirenent. Oher than that,
things change in the MFRs. W don't -- | don't

think there is any obligation for the utility to
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file revisions as the testinony cones out.

The changes in the MFRs are in the testinony
of the witnesses. The MFRs are nerely a way to
show the inplications, or results of what that
change in testinony. O herw se, we would be
changi ng MFRs constantly, because you get the staff
audit. If we cane out and said we agree with the
staff audit, let's change it. Do we change a whol e
set of MFRs because of that?

And then let's say we cone later in the
testi nony and we hear sonething in the rebuttal --
in the testinony of the intervenors that we say,
you know, they are right. Does that nean we got to
conme back in our rebuttal and file a whole new set
of MFRs?

| think that's where the confusionis. |Is
it -- the MFRs -- the initial MFRs are what they
are. And any changes in the MFRs don't -- don't --
changes in the facts don't necessarily require that
you file changes in MFRs. And so | don't think
there is any basis for which -- for which Public
Counsel to say, we want you to file MFRs to show
what that change is you testified to. | don't
think there is any requirenent to do that.

And of course, what happens when we do that,
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you know what argunents you hear from Public
Counsel and the County, oh, now they filed MRSs.

W got to have a continuance. The case woul d never
end if you did -- treated the MFRs in the manner in
whi ch Public Counsel and the County believe that
they should be -- be utilized.

So in sunmary, the due process argunent is the
exact sane argunent that's been argued in the UF
case. Comm ssioner Brown initially ruled on it
denying it. The full conm ssion subsequently
denied it. And it's on appeal, and we will let the
appel |l ate court deci de.

But as we sit here today, the precedence for
dealing with this type of thing has been
established, and it is that the notion to strike
shoul d be denied. The notion to conpel should be
deni ed.

Thank you, Conm ssioner.

COW SSI ONER POLMANN:  Ms. Helton, | am not
exactly sure procedurally howto deal with M.
Wight's request to reserve a portion of his tine.
M. Sayl er does not have any tine renmaining. On
the clock, M. Wight has sonething |like a m nute.

M5. HELTON: | amnot troubled by M. Wight's

request. This is not |ike an opening statenent.
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This is --

COMW SSI ONER POLMANN:  Yes.

M5. HELTON. -- this is an argunent, and it's
typical, for instance, in a court to be able to
reserve tinme to address another party's argunent.
So | amnot troubled by it.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN: Do you have an
additional coment? | don't have a clock here
that's going to give us a mnute, so | amgoing to
ask ny staff advisor to wave at ne when your m nute
Is up, but we will try to keep that.

MR. WRI GHT: Yes, Conm ssioner, | do have
brief additional comments. | appreciate the
mnute. | amperfectly confortable with M. Boone
giving you -- giving you, and then you giving the
high sign when it's tine to stand down.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Yeah, excepted that
woul d be Ms. Ortega.

MR WRIGHT: I|I'msorry, Anna. Sorry.

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you.

MR WRIGHT: They are sitting together and I
got confused. | apol ogi ze.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  That's perfectly fine.

Ready, go.

MR, WRI GHT: Thank you, sir.
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In the first instance, KWRU caused this
situation by submtting a whole bunch of new
information in its rebuttal testinony. Changing
MFRs is kind of one thing.

Changes occur. FErrors occur. Sonetines
W t nesses change -- change their testinony on the
stand. However, the suggestion that this would be
a never-ending process is just wong. The problem
here is that this is new information submtted
after we filed our rebuttal testinony. W are
entitled to an opportunity to -- to rebut it.

M. Friedman's suggestion that the conpany's
agreenent to limt its request to its origina
$3.682 nmillion is illusory. They have asked for an
extra $80,000, and if you |l et them have that, that
woul d of fset any adjustnents that you woul d make --
that the Conmm ssion would nmake in keeping with
adj ust nents reconmended by our w tnesses.

They are never going to get 3.682 mllion.
It's never happened. They are never going to get
their full request. |If you let them have the extra
80,000, it would offset our requested adjustnents,
and we are entitled to address that change.

Thank you, sir.

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you, M. Wight.
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M. Friedman, | take it you are done?

MR FRIEDVMAN. | am done. | would just say
that we certainly do not oppose the County and
Public Counsel filing surrebuttal testinony. |If
there i s any question about whether or not KWRU
objects to that, we do not object to it, and would
certainly welcone them-- allowng themto do that.

Thank you.

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN: Okay. Thank you to al
the parties for their oral argunents. Were we
stand right now, it is ny intention to rule on
these notions -- these particular notions here
today. And that, | believe, is in the interest of
everyone so that we have this disposed of, and
everybody knows where we stand on these particul ar
noti ons.

So in order to acconplish that, | would Iike
to confer with ny |egal advisor. And wth that
being the case, | -- | amgoing to take a break.
Where we stand right nowis we are going to take a
brief recess here for about 10 m nutes, and we wl|
come back after that break.

| do expect to provide ny ruling on these
particular notions. So thank you for your oral

argunent, and we will cone back at about 10 after
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1 10: 00, plus or mnus a mnute.

2 Thank you.

3 MR, VWRI GHT: Thank you.

4 (Brief recess.)

5 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Okay. We are back on

6 the record. It took a few nore mnutes than | had

7 expected, so. Let ne find ny place here. Just a

8 m nut e.

9 Ckay. We are dealing wwth OPC s and Monroe

10 County's joint notion to strike and joint notion to
11 conpel. And | have reviewed the material that was
12 subm tted and consi dered the oral argunents

13 presented here today.

14 Havi ng read through all of the notions and

15 hearing fromthe parties this norning, as well as
16 consulting wwth ny | egal advisor, | do believe at
17 this tine that | have enough information to make a
18 ruling.

19 After reading the responses fromthe utility,
20 | believe the conpany has provi ded updated costs as
21 t hey' ve becone avail able, and that the intervenors
22 have been provided tine to review that information
23 and to ask questions through discovery, including
24 depositions. Qpportunity has al so been provided --
25 wi Il be provided through the upcom ng
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Cross-exam nation at the technical hearing.
Additionally, matters of prudency of the profornma
projects remain facts to be determ ned at the
heari ng.

In that light ny ruling is to deny, in part,
both joint notions from OPC and Monroe County as |
do not find conpelling argunents to strike the
testinony or to conpel the conpany to update the
MFRs. However, considering KWRU s agreenent, |
will allow surrebuttal testinony to be filed by the
i ntervenors, and that is to occur by the close of
busi ness on Friday, this week, My 4th.

And to staff, please reflect these rulings in
t he prehearing order.

Ms. Mapp, are there any other prelimnary
matters to address at this tinme? | think there may
be.

M5. MAPP: Yes, there is.

On Friday, April 27th, 2018, KWRU filed a
notion to strike portions of OPC s Wtness
Schultz's prefiled testinony.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you.

Ckay. We have that notion to deal with, and I
would |ike to take that up at this tine.

| have read KWs notion to strike. And, M.

Premier Reporting

(850)894-0828 Reported by: Debbie Krick

114 W. 5th Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32303 premier-reporting.com



28

1 Friedman, what it appears to be is it appears to be
2 chal l enging the qualifications of OPC s Wtness
3 Schultz. And in our reading, | believe the best
4 path to address this notion would be to raise the
5 matter at the technical hearing as voir dire of the
6 Wi t ness.
7 And, to the parties, would you care to comrent
8 on that? And we will start wth --
9 MR. FRI EDVAN.  That woul d be acceptabl e
10 procedure if you would like to do it that way.
11 COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN: M. Friedman, so you
12 think at the hearing voir dire would be --
13 MR. FRIEDVAN: That woul d be an accept abl e way
14 to do it.
15 COMM SSI ONER POLVANN:  Ckay.
16 MR. FRIEDVAN. Due to the limted tine that we
17 have to -- and since counsel has not filed a
18 response yet as a response is not due to the
19 notion, so that mght be the best way to do it.
20 COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Ckay. M. Sayler,
21 would -- would dealing wwth this at the techni cal
22 hearing through voir dire be acceptable to OPC?
23 MR, SAYLER: Comm ssioner Polnann, | was in
24 the mdst of drafting a response to KWs notion to
25 strike. | had not contenplated the possibility of
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1 voir dire. Wt | will dois | can include that in
2 nmy notion to strike -- or excuse ne, ny response to
3 their notion to strike and --
4 COMM SSI ONER POLVANN:  Ckay.
5 MR, SAYLER -- take it under advisenent.
6 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Ckay. M. Wi ght,
7 anything to add to that?
8 MR WRIGHT: No, sir. [It's not our issue.
9 Thank you.
10 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN: Al right. So
11 recogni zing that the notion was filed, | believe,
12 | ast Friday, the 27th, and that OPC has not filed
13 their response to date, if OPC and/or the County
14 plan to do so, as M. Sayler, | recognize you do, |
15 woul d request that that filing response to be
16 tinmely, that that be done by the end of this week
17 if -- before close of business on -- on Friday,
18 May 4t h.
19 MR SAYLER: Yes, sir. And we will certainly
20 file that on or before this Friday. And honestly,
21 I think once you get a response, | believe you can
22 I ssue a clean order, either granting or denying
23 their notion, and then avoid taking up tine at the
24 hearing for voir dire.
25 COMM SSI ONER POLMVANN:  Okay. Well, we will --
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1 we wll review that when we receive it and act
2 accordingly. W -- we wll reviewit when we
3 receive it.
4 MR, SAYLER. Yes, sir.
5 COMW SSI ONER POLMANN:  So thank you for -- for
6 those comments. We will take the pendi ng KWRU
7 notion to strike under advisenent, and we wil |
8 I ssue a ruling as soon as we can.
9 MR. FRI EDVMAN:. Yeah, that's fine. W didn't
10 ask for oral argunent on that, we did not, sir.
11 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Correct. And | wasn't
12 going to give it to you anyway, given that we had
13 not received a response fromthe intervenors.
14 Ckay. So that one remains to be addressed.
15 At this point, we would |ike to go through the
16 draft prehearing order. Does everybody have a copy
17 of that?
18 MR, WRI GHT: Yes, sir.
19 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  All right. W are
20 going to go through section by section, and what we
21 are |l ooking for are corrections or changes. |
22 don't think we need to have a | ot of discussion on
23 many of these sections. W would |like to nove
24 fairly quickly, and, in sonme cases, we wll just
25 cone to the itemand we will ook to the parties,
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not necessarily calling out everyone, and ask that
you sinply speak up at the -- at the appropriate
monent .

Staff, do you have any prelimnary coments?
O herwise, | amjust going to junp in here.

M5. MAPP: No comments fromstaff.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  All right. Thank you,
Ms. Mapp.

Let's see, the first page, | don't think we
have anyt hi ng.

MR. FRI EDMAN.  We do.

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  We do? Al right. W
are off to a really good start. W have coments
on the first page.

MR, FRI EDMAN.  Exactly.

COMW SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you, M Friedman.
Go right ahead.

MR, FRIEDVAN. Thank you. M. Smth's |aw
firmnane is just Smth Hawks.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  I'msorry, | didn't
catch that.

MR FRIEDVAN. The law firmnane is just Smth
Hawks. M. Openza is no longer with the firm So
we just need to scratch out the nanme on there, on

t he appearances section on the front page.
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1 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Yes. Did we catch
2 t hat ?
3 MR, FRIEDMAN. D d you get it?
4 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  All right. Very good.
5 MR, FRI EDMAN: Thank you.
6 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Yes, sir.
7 Moving on to page two. Al right. Case
8 backgr ound, anythi ng?
9 Conduct of proceedi ngs, anyone?
10 Juri sdicti on.
11 Procedure for handling confidential
12 I nformati on.
13 Prefiled testinony and exhibits and the
14 W t nesses.
15 M. Wight.
16 MR, WRI GHT: Thank you, Comm ssi oner.
17 In the order of wtnesses, it is our intention
18 that M. Deason would --
19 COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  We are not there yet.
20 MR WRIGHT: Ch, | amsorry. | heard
21 W t nesses, and | thought you had.
22 COW SSI ONER PCLMANN:  I'm sorry --
23 MR, WRIGHT: -- got -- | thought you had --
24 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  -- we are on section --
25 MR WRIGHT: |'msorry.
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1 COW SSI ONER PCLMANN: W are going to get to
2 that in a second. W do have sonething to address
3 t here.
4 So Section V on page three, anything on that?
5 Ckay. Section -- okay, wait a mnute. | am
6 sorry, Ms. Mapp --
7 M5. MAPP:  Yes.
8 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  -- on Section V.
9 M5. MAPP: Staff would recommend that w tness
10 summaries be limted to no nore than five m nutes
11 per witness. If a witness has filed both direct
12 and rebuttal testinonies, staff would recommend
13 that a witness receive five mnutes for direct and
14 five mnutes for rebuttal. |If both direct and
15 rebuttal testinonies are taken together, staff
16 woul d reconmend the witness be given 10 m nutes
17 total.
18 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you, Ms. Mapp.
19 kay, so for each of the direct and the
20 rebuttal, five mnutes for the sunmary, okay?
21 Everybody good with that?
22 Al right. Now, Section VI order of
23 W t nesses, Ms. Mapp.
24 M5. MAPP: KWRU wi tness Frank Sei dman has been
25 stipul ated and excused fromthe hearing.
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1 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN: Al right. Everybody
2 is clear on that one? | think we -- we dealt with
3 that a week or so ago.
4 As to other witnesses, are the parties wlling
5 to stipulate to any other witnesses at this tine,
6 or before we finalize this prehearing order? W
7 are hoping for sone.
8 MR SAYLER. W -- we are review ng the staff
9 accounting w tness, whether she can be excused, and
10 we wll let the Comm ssion staff know as soon as
11 possi bl e about that, from OPC s perspective. |
12 haven't tal ked with the County yet.
13 MR WRI GHT: Conm ssi oner, Monroe County woul d
14 stipulate to Ms. dover's testinony and exhibits.
15 COW SSI ONER PCLMANN:  Ckay. Staff, we are
16 taking a note on that. Do we have a tinefrane, or
17 does that not really matter?
18 M5. MAPP: As the -- we would ask if the
19 parties could get back to us as soon as possible,
20 but there is no strict tinmefranme for that.
21 COW SSI ONER PCLMVANN:  Ckay. M. Friedman,
22 are we clear on the wtness that we are discussing?
23 MR. FRIEDVAN. Yes, we are. And | wll also
24 consult with co-counsel --
25 COMM SSI ONER POLVANN:  All right.
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MR FRIEDVAN: -- and see if we can agree
wth --

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Very good. Thank you.

Any others that are candi dates for
sti pul ati on?

Ckay. Now, to the utility, what is the plan
of action here on direct and rebuttal testinony?
To be taken up separately?

MR. FRI EDMAN: Taken up separately, yes,
Conmm ssi oner .

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  All right. On the
order -- Ms. Mapp, can we address that, please,
order of w tnesses?

M5. MAPP: All wtnesses nust appear according
to the order stated within the prehearing order.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  All right. So Section
VI lays those out.

Any -- anything to address there, M. Wight?

MR, WRI GHT: Thank you. Conmm ssi oner Deason,
former -- former Chairman, M. Deason, our w tness,
should be listed in order after M. Small. So the
order of the County's w tnesses should be Kevin
Wl son, Jeffery Small and J. Terry Deason.

COW SSI ONER PCLMANN:  Ckay. So one -- one

change t here?

Premier Reporting

(850)894-0828 Reported by: Debbie Krick

114 W. 5th Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32303 premier-reporting.com



36

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MR, WRI GHT: Yes, sir.

Commi ssioner, if | mght just nake an
observation about normal practice here, is if
sonet hi ng happens with respect to a witness, we
don't usually anticipate it, but if sonebody has a
sone -- sonme unmanageabl e conflict, or anything
el se, normally counsel get together and work out an
agreenent that a witness can appear out of order if
that is essential. And we stand ready to
participate in that process, as we always do.

Thank you.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you for the
coment .

| assune that that is understood and
acceptable to the parties, and staff. W don't
have an issue with that. Very good. Thank you.

Ckay. Anything el se under Section VI?

Ckay. Moving forward to Section VII, basic
positions. Hopefully those are well established,
we are not changi ng basic position.

Ckay, staff, we are |looking at Section VIII,

I ssues and positions. You want to introduce that,
pl ease?

M5. MAPP: Staff would note that the order

establ i shing procedure requires that a party take a
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position at the prehearing conference unless good
cause i s shown as to why that party cannot take a
position at that tine.

Accordingly, if a party's position in the
draft prehearing order is currently no position at
this tinme, no position on the anount of the charge
acconpanied with a statenent that the approved
amount shoul d be taken into account to reduce
revenues, a statenment stating that there is no
testi nony occupancy on the issue, or a statenent
sinply specifying that a party bears a burden of
proof, or any such simlar statenent, the party
must change its position or show a good cause why
it cannot take a position.

Staff woul d suggest that the parties who have
heret of ore not taken a position, or wish to change
their position, be allowed to submt their position
in witing no later than the cl ose of business
tonorrow, May 2nd. If a party fails to take a
position by that tine, the party shall have wai ved
the entire issue, and the prehearing order wll
refl ect no position on that party for such issues.

Additionally, to the extent that the position
of one party is to agree with the position of

anot her party, and that position is no position,
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that party's position will also be changed to no
posi tion.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you, Ms. Mapp.

Ckay, we are now going to nove on to the
I ssues. And we have a couple of contested issues,
we are going to hold those until we go through al
the others. |Is that how we are doing this?

MS. MAPP:  Yes.

COW SSI ONER PCLMANN:  Ckay. We have, what,
40 sonmething -- 47. W are going to nove through
the issues. Please |let ne know if you have any
changes to your positions, and then we will cone
back to contested Issues A and B after we've gone
through all the others.

So | amon page 10, Issue 1. And | am not
going to read all the issues verbatim W are just
going to go through 1, 2, 3.

| ssue 1, any change in positions? No, okay.

Turni ng the page, |ssue 2, anything?

| ssue 3, changes? No comments.

| ssue 4.

| ssue 5.

| could have grouped these, but | didn't.

| ssue 6.

7.

Premier Reporting

(850)894-0828 Reported by: Debbie Krick

114 W. 5th Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32303 premier-reporting.com



39

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

8.

| ssue 9.

MR, FRIEDMAN. | amsorry. | was not quick
enough, was |7?

COW SSI ONER PCLMANN: | am sorry, | was
turni ng pages, sorry.

MR. FRIEDVAN: Issue 8 is the used and useful.

COW SSI ONER POLVANN:  Yes, |ssue 8.

MR. FRIEDVAN. And | believe that -- that the
parties have stipulated, along with allow ng
M. Seidman's testinony to be introduced into the
record, stipulated to his used and usef ul
per cent ages.

MR, WWRI GHT: Conm ssi oner.

COW SSI ONER PCLVANN: M. Wi ght.

MR, WRIGHT: That's not accurate. W are
taking no position. OPC takes no position. W
take no position.

We do not stipulate or agree to M. Seidman's
used and useful percentages. W are going to take
no position not challenging them thereby paving
the way for a Type 2 stipulation between the staff
and the utility.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you for that

di stinction.
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The only witness on Issue 8, staff, is that
M. Seidman is the only wtness on |Issue 8?

M5. MAPP: Yes, that is staff's understanding.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  kay. So to M.

Fri edman's comment, how do we address that?

M5. MAPP: This would be a Type 2 stipulation
with the only party taking a position being the
utility. And this can be taken up in the
prelimnary matter. At the hearing the
Conmm ssioners may vote on it, if that's your
preference; and at that tine, the issue would be
stipulated. However, if the Conm ssioners choose
not to vote, or choose to deny the used and useful,
that can be briefed.

COW SSI ONER POLMANN:  Ms. Crawf ord.

M5. CRAWFORD: And if you would prefer, what
we can do when we are redrafting the draft
prehearing order, we can reflect this as a proposed
Type 2 stipul ation.

COW SSI ONER POLMANN: | like that answer. In
whi ch case, we follow what Ms. Mapp just said?

M5. CRAWCORD: Correct.

COW SSI ONER POLMANN: Pl ease do that.

| ssue 9.

10, which is a fallout issue.
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11, capital structure.

12 is return on equity.

13, long-term debt.

14, cost of capital. No coments.

15.

| ssue 16. M. Wi ght.

MR. WRI GHT: Thank you, Conmm ssioner, there is
a typo in our position statenment. W w il correct
that and communicate it to the staff. The word
“and" should be renoved. The second word in the
position statenent.

COW SSI ONER PCLMANN: Ckay. Can we take that
correction today here?

M5. MAPP: Yes, we have it.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  So no further
conmmuni cation i s necessary?

MS. MAPP:  No.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  All right.

MR, WRI GHT: Thank you.

COW SSI ONER PCLVANN: | ssue 17.

MR. FRIEDVAN. Let ne -- let ne -- can |
interject sonething? | got to a question.

COMW SSI ONER POLMANN:  Yes, sir.

MR. FRIEDVAN: |s pendi ng evidence devel oped

at hearing a position?
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1 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  No, it neans --
2 MR. FRIEDMAN:. | nean, isn't that true of
3 everything? That's kind of alnost |ike a no
4 posi tion.
5 COW SSI ONER PCLMVANN: Wl | - -
6 MR. FRIEDVMAN. We will decide when the --
7 after the evidence, we wi |l decide what our
8 position is going to be. | nean, | think this is
9 asking for positions as we sit here today.
10 COW SSI ONER PCLMANN:  Thank you, M.
11 Fri edman.
12 M. Wight, other than the difference in the
13 dol I ar amount, your position, in sinple reading,
14 appears to be simlar to OPC s position.
15 MR WRIGHT: Yes, sir. Qur positionis the --
16 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  The words are
17 different, and the nunber is different.
18 MR, VI GHT:  Yeah.
19 COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  But is the neaning the
20 sane?
21 MR, WRI GHT: Yes, sir.
22 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  I's that your intention?
23 MR, WRI GHT: Yes, sir.
24 COW SSI ONER POLMANN: M. Fri edman, the
25 noti on of pending evidence adduced or -- or
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determ ned, or so forth, whatever word you choose

to use, evidence that arises fromhearing is -- is
comonly found in these positions. Do you want to
coment further on that?

MR. FRIEDMAN:. | don't think | have ever seen
t hat phrase at the beginning of any issue. |It's
not at the beginning of any other issues.

M5. CRAWFCRD: Dr. Polmann, may | offer?

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Yes, pl ease.

M5. CRAWFORD: The phrase pendi ng evi dence
devel oped at hearing, or adduced at hearing, is a
common staff position, and I think that's perhaps
where M. Friedman's consternation is arising from

Typically, reservations are allowed only for
staff, unless a party has good cause for why it
can't take a further position at the tinmne. O
course, any party's position post-hearing my
refine and devel op dependi ng on what record
evi dence i s adduced at hearing. That's understood.

But perhaps, for clarity, if M. Wight would
be willing to anmend his position to take out
pendi ng evi dence devel oped at hearing, that woul d
relieve M. Friedman of his concern that he is
trying to reserve his position in a way different

than parties are always entitled to, and align it
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nore with staff, who has the specific ability to do
t hat per the CEP.

MR. FRIEDMAN: | wish | could have said that
as eloquently as Ms. Crawford did.

COMM SSI ONER POLVANN: M. Wi ght.

MR, WRI GHT: Thank you, Comm ssi oner.

Wth the clear understanding that it is
understood that we can change our position after
the hearing, we are certainly happy to renove those
several words.

W do have -- this is not a no position at
this tinme pendi ng evidence adduced at heari ng.

This is sonething could happen at hearing -- at
heari ng that woul d change our position, but our
position is that the test year revenues is $2.5
mllion. But we are happy to take out those words.
And el sewhere where they occur, which wll probably

make for a snoother remai nder of this conference.

COW SSI ONER PCLMANN: | appreciate that, but
not to bel abor the point -- okay, | wll just |eave
it there.

Anyt hing el se on 16? Thank you.
| ssue 17.
18, any changes?

| ssue 109.
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1 20.
2 21.
3 | ssue 22.
4 23.
5 24.
6 25.
7 26.
8 27.
9 28.
10 29.
11 M5. CRAWFORD: Dr. Polmann, | amsorry to
12 interrupt the flow It's going so well. | note,
13 as | ammarking off issues, OPC has al so pending
14 further evidence adduced at the hearing in a nunber
15 of its positions. Perhaps M. Sayler could clarify
16 whet her he also finds it agreeable, with the
17 understanding that that's always reserved to all
18 parties, that we could delete that for clarity
19 sake.
20 MR, SAYLER: Certainly.
21 M5. CRAWFORD: Thank you.
22 COW SSI ONER PCLVANN: | ssue 30.
23 31.
24 32.
25 33.
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| ssue 34.

35, six and seven are -- | amsorry, 35 and 36
are under rate structure.

M5. MAPP:  Conmi ssi oner Pol mann.

COW SSI ONER PCLMVANN:  Yes.

M5. MAPP: | point out Issue 36, OPC s current
position is not an appropriate position, and they
woul d need to anmend that position by the deadline
gi ven of tonorrow by close of business or it wll
be changed to reflect no position.

MR, SAYLER: Wi ch issue are you talking
about ?

M5. MAPP:  36.

MR, SAYLER: Change it to the Conmm ssion

shoul d apply the matching principle, please.

MR. FRIEDMAN. I'msorry, | hate to go back to
34 --

COW SSI ONER PCLMANN:  I'm sorry, there is no
backi ng up.

MR, FRIEDMAN. It's -- it needs --

COW SSI ONER POLMANN: M. Fr -- yes, M.
Fri edman, you wanted to back up to what?

MR, FRIEDVAN. No. 34, that -- the appropriate
revenue requirenment needs to be consistent with

what we put in our basic position, which is
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3, 682, 216.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Say that nunber again.

MR. FRIEDMAN.  Three mllion 200 -- | nean,
$3, 682, 216.

COW SSI ONER PCLMANN:  Ckay. That was issue
34. And then we had 35, 36, there was one change
on 36. Anything else on 367

37.

M5. MAPP: Staff would note that this is
anot her position in which OPC woul d need to anend
its position or be changed to no position.

MR. SAYLER: Can staff explain why the
remai nder of our position can't be our position?

M5. MAPP: So it's your -- to take out the
first part and just have the approved anount
begi nning there.

COW SSI ONER POLMANN:  Wul d the words "after
however" be an appropriate position?

MR. SAYLER | think so. Well --

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  I's your position the
approved anmount should be taken into account, et
cetera?

MR SAYLER Yes, sir.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you.

M5. MAPP: Staff would note, then, that this
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1 Is the sanme position taken on other issues, would
2 t he sane anendnent be appropriate for those as
3 wel | ?
4 MR, SAYLER: Wi ch issues?
5 M5. MAPP: |ssue 38, Issue 39, Issue 40 and
6 | ssue -- yeah, |ssue 40, uh-huh.
7 MR, SAYLER  Yes.
8 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Okay.  For
9 confirmation, Ms. Mapp, that's 37, 38, 39 and 40,
10 you are changing OPC position to "the approved
11 amount shoul d be taken into account to reduce the
12 revenues to be recovered through residential and
13 general service rates?"
14 M5. MAPP: That's correct.
15 And staff would also note --
16 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Just one second.
17 M. Sayler, we got all those nunbers -- issue
18 nunber s?
19 MR, SAYLER: | have 37, 38, 39 and 40.
20 COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you.
21 Ms. Mapp.
22 M5. MAPP: Yes, | was just going to point out
23 that on Issue 39, Monroe County has no position at
24 this time. That would need to be anended, or it
25 wi Il be changed to no position.
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COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  So just a rem nder

there, in general, any -- any position that's no
position at this tine will be -- wll be changed to
no position as -- if there is no statenent as of

cl ose of business tonorrow, is that correct?

MS. MAPP:  Yes.

COMM SSI ONER POLMVANN:  Yeabh.

MR, SAYLER: Conm ssi oner Pol mann.

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Yes, sir.

MR, SAYLER: As a point of clarification, the
reason staff takes no position pending evidence is
because they are the neutral party -- neutral
non-party to this proceedi ng?

M5. CRAWFORD: That's correct.

COW SSI ONER POLMANN: | need sone
clarification. | amsorry.
M5. CRAWFCORD: | would be happy to -- | think

what M. Sayler is asking is the reason staff has a
uni que ability to take no position pending evi dence
adduced at hearing it is because staff's advisory
role to the Conm ssion.

H storically, staff has sonetines taken
positions on issues prior to the hearing, or at the
prehearing, however, it is not required to do so.

And that's correct, this is consistent with staff's
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role as advisor to the Comm ssion, that it is not
taki ng specific positions on these issues. | am
sorry.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  I's that hel pful ?

MR, SAYLER: Yes, sir. Thank you.

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Ms. Mapp, do you have
any idea what nunber we are on?

M5. MAPP: | Dbelieve --

COMW SSI ONER POLMANN:  And if you do, could
you pl ease tell ne?

M5. MAPP: W are currently -- we just
conpl eted 40, so we would nove on to 41.

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Okay. We conpl eted 40
with regards to OPC.

M5. MAPP:  Yes.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Does anybody have any

coments up to and through 40? Sone, |ike,
starting at 36 or 37 or -- M. Wight.

MR WRIGHT: | have noticed a typo in our
position on Issue 38. It should say Monroe County

not Monroe Count.

COW SSI ONER POLMANN:  You woul d |'i ke that
changed?

MR WRIGHT: | would, please, sir.

COW SSI ONER POLMANN: W& can do that.

Premier Reporting

(850)894-0828 Reported by: Debbie Krick

114 W. 5th Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32303 premier-reporting.com



51

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MR, WRI GHT: Thank you.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Any ot her party -- any
ot her comments, including typos, up through and
i ncl udi ng No. 407

Al right. Let's go to No. 41.

M5. MAPP: Staff would note that the positions
of OPC and Monroe County woul d need to be anmended
or changed to no position.

MR, SAYLER: And why is that, since there is
no testinony on custoner deposits?

MR, WRI GHT: Conmmi ssi oner.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Yes, M. Wi ght.

MR. WRI GHT: Thank you. This issue may be
unique in this regard in that it nmay be
addressed -- | don't have any know edge or
intelligence to the effect that it will be, but it
may be addressed by custoners at the custoner
servi ce heari ng.

Accordingly, we would Iike to reserve our
opportunity to submt briefing on the issue if it
Is thus addressed. That's why our position
statenment is what it is.

And this -- this one is unique in that the
only evidence that is likely to cone in, if any,

woul d be from custoners at the custoner service
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heari ng.

COMW SSI ONER POLMANN:  Your position as
stated, it was unclear to ne -- when you say
evi dence devel oped at hearing, | just -- | took
that to nean the technical hearing, and the
evi dence provided at custoner service hearings
woul d not be under -- did not have that sane
meani ng. So just as a comment, that was -- that
was uncl ear

In ternms of the issue position and the tim ng
deadline, I am/looking to project attorneys or the
| egal advisor. Were do we -- there is a deadline
here for taking a position on the issue, so how
does this relate to the custoner service hearing,
which i s evidence that goes into the docket?

M5. MAPP: It's always been the case that
testinony, either at the technical hearing or the
custoner hearing, may inpact a party's position,
and it's well known that these positions are
prelimnary and may change in post-hearing filings.
However, that does not negate the requirenent that
a party take a position, because all positions,
technically speaki ng, may change based off of
testinony at a custoner hearing or a technica

heari ng.
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MR, FRI EDMAN.  Commi ssi oner Pol mann, this is
really -- tonme, | viewthis as a fallout nunber.
The PSC has a rule that says, your custoner deposit
IS average -- two nonths average. And that's al
we are saying, is whatever the rate turns out to
be, you apply the rule to it and we change our
deposit accordingly. So to ne it's really a
fal |l out nunber.

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Okay. Thank you.

M. Wight, do you have a response to the --
to the fallout issue, or the notion of it being
Comm ssion practice or rule?

MR, WRIGHT: | have a response -- |
specific -- yes, | do.

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Okay. Let ne rephrase.
Wuld you |like to conmment on -- on any or all of
this?

MR, WRI GHT: Thank you, Comm ssioner. | wll
make this very easy.

W will take a position by close of business
tonorrow that will not -- not be this --

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you.

MR WRIGHT: -- sonewhat vague position. W
wll take a position. It may be -- it nay be to

agree with the conpany, or it nay be the deposits
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ought to be what they are today, or sonething else,
but we wll take an affirmative position by the

cl ose of business tonorrow --

right to address it in brief.

from

w | |

anybody m ssed anyt hing, except M. Friedman. Al

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you.

MR WRIGHT: -- so that we do reserve our

Thank you.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you, sir.

MR, WRI GHT: Thank you.

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Anyt hing el se on 417
M5. CRAWFORD: We woul d need sim|ar statenent
OPC regarding its position.

MR. SAYLER:  Yes, Conm ssioner Pol mann, we
COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you.

MR, SAYLER: -- revise by COB tonorrow.
COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you.

42.

43.

| ssue 44.

| ssue 45.

| ssue 46.

47.

Ckay. That covers all of the issues unless
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1 right.
2 M5. CRAWFORD: Dr. Polmann, if | may.
3 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Yeah, | was just
4 readi ng the notes here. W are going back to the
5 contested issues, yes?
6 M5. CRAWFCORD: Yes, sir. That's correct.
7 MR, WRI GHT: Conm ssioner, are we going to
8 then conme back to the rest of the order?
9 COW SSI ONER POLMANN:  Yes.
10 MR, WRI GHT: Ckay. Thank you.
11 COMW SSI ONER POLMANN:  We are going to take
12 care of the contested issues, and then we are going
13 to nove on to the exhibit list.
14 MR, WRI GHT: Thank you.
15 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN: | was just trying to
16 catch nyself up here. | amsorry, Ms. Crawford, go
17 ahead.
18 M5. CRAWFORD: No, sir, you have already made
19 the statenent.
20 COMM SSI ONER POLVANN:  All right.
21 M5. CRAWFORD: | was just making sure we are
22 goi ng back to the contested issues.
23 Thank you.
24 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you.
25 Ckay. On the contested issues, what we would
Premier Reporting (850)894-0828 Reported by: Debbie Krick

114 W. 5th Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32303 premier-reporting.com



56

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

like to do is hear -- hear sone conments on these.
And | would like to hear first fromthe

I ntervenors, perhaps OPC and then Monroe County
on -- they proposed the issues, so we wll start
there, and then we will hear from M. Friedman on
behal f of the utility.

Now, if you woul d, please, just provide sone
comments. We don't -- there is no oral argunent.
W are not going to --

MR, SAYLER: Certainly, | will be very brief
and pass the baton to M. Wi ght.

As we know that Hurricane |Irnma damaged -- or
the utility sustained Hurricane |rma danage, sone
of that is being recovered through rates going
forward, so it seens naturally -- natural that the
utility have the proper anmount of insurance to
defray any of those costs that the custoners are
going to have to pay going -- in going-forward
rates. And we believe it is a question that this
comm ssion is, you know, did they have a prudent
anmount of hurricane damage i nsurance or -- and
that's why we are teeing it up, and that's why the
Issue is stated nutually as it is.

COW SSI ONER PCLVANN: M. Wi ght.

MR, WRI GHT: Thank you, Comm ssi oner.
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Sinply these are conpletely rel evant issues,
whet her the conpany had adequate insurance coverage
to address potential |osses due to a, certainly a
reasonabl e foreseeable event in the Florida Keys is
a fair issue in any kind of case like this, and
whet her the conpany prudently pursued recovery
under any policies is a conpletely appropriate
I ssue.

While there is no testinony addressing this by
our side, the conpany is seeking recovery, and we
have addressed it in discovery, and will address it
further in cross.

Thank you.

COW SSI ONER PCLMANN:  Ckay. Wiat | amtrying
to do here is we have two contested issues, so -- A
and B, and I amthinking of them separately and
distinctly. So | amgoing to hear from M.

Fri edman, and then -- | don't know if you are
addressing themindividually or collectively, but
if you could, please give ne your comments on them
and be clear onif it's A or B

MR, FRI EDMAN.  Thank you, Conm ssioner. |
think they are interrelated, at least fromthe
appropriateness of thembeing in this case. |

woul d agree that these would be issues if they had
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been rai sed by Public Counsel and/or the County at
the appropriate tine, and they woul d have presented
testi nony on those issues.

There is no testinony on any of these issues.
And when a | awer says | amgoing to prove ny case
on cross-exam nation, how do you do that? Because
you can't go in cross-exam nation beyond the scope
of direct exam nation. So how do you prove
sonething on direct examnation if there is no
testinony -- | nmean, on cross-examnation, if there
IS no testinony on direct exam nation?

They presented no evidence on this. They
coul d have easily had one of their witnesses talk
about it, or hired -- nore appropriately hired an
I nsurance professional to render an opinion on
this.

| don't think you can just throwit up as an
I ssue at the hearing wthout having any testinony
on it. They had plenty of time to do discovery and
present a wtness on it, but they chose not to.
They chose to wait until the last mnute and throw
it up as an issue when we don't have an opportunity
to respond.

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Okay. Anything further

on that?
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1 MR, FRI EDVAN:  No.
2 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  All right. Back to the
3 intervenors. Do you have a clear distinction
4 between A and B, or essentially your comments are
5 addr essi ng bot h?
6 MR, VWRIGHT: MW comments address bot h.
7 COMM SSI ONER POLVANN:  All right.
8 MR WRIGHT: | believe they are both
9 appropriate issues, and they both go directly to
10 the conmpany's request to recover insurance -- to
11 recovery costs associated wth danages sust ai ned
12 t hrough Hurricane |rna.
13 We did raise the issues at the appropriate
14 time. The appropriate tine is before today. W
15 rai sed them weeks ago.
16 COMM SSI ONER POLVANN:  All right.
17 kay, staff, what -- what do you have to add
18 her e?
19 M5. MAPP: As for Contested Issue A5 staff
20 woul d recommend that this issue be dropped. No
21 W t ness has provided any testinony as to the
22 adequacy of the insurance coverage procured by the
23 utility.
24 Further, no testinony was provided detailing
25 the anmobunt of insurance the utility carried, nor
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which of the utility's assets did or did not have
cover age.

Additionally, if -- even if a case by the
I ntervenors could be nmade on cross-exam nation, the
utility is prevented fromrebutting any concl usi ons
that could be nade because it is not -- they are
limted to what is in their direct testinony, and
there is no testinony on that issue there. So
staff would recommend the i ssue be dropped.

COW SSI ONER PCLMANN:  Ckay. That's on |ssue

A

MS. MAPP:  Yes.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you.

So let nme -- let ne address |ssue A

Havi ng read through the testinony in the case,
I -- 1 would agree, essentially reflecting the
staff comments, that there is no testinony on -- on

the topic of insurance that's relevant to the
Contested Issue AL And sinply stated, w thout
havi ng presented evidence in the prefiled
testinony, | need to find here and rul e that
Contested | ssue A shoul d be dropped.

So what | amgoing do with that is, rather
than rule definitively here today on this, | am

going to take the Issue A under advisenent, and we
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will issue a ruling on A as soon as possible.

| amgoing to look to staff for comments on
| ssue B.

Ms. Mapp.

M5. MAPP: Staff would al so recommend t hat
| ssue B be dropped. Wiile thereis |imted
testinony on the topic of insurance generally, and
KWRU Wt ness Johnson does di scuss the anount
remtted by the insurance conpany for danages,
there is no testinony fromeither the utility or
the intervenors on how the utility pursued its
claimto the insurance conpany.

Addi tionally, Johnson's testinony only
di scusses insurance related to the danmaged office
bui | di ng, but none of the utility's other assets
damaged during the storm

Addi tionally, any argunents that could be nmade
under this issue, may al so be nade under either
| ssues 4 or |ssues 26, because any adjustnent to be
made as a result of lack of insurance coverage
woul d be made in those issues.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  So as to contested
Issue B, | aminclined to the staff recommendati on.
And in ny reading, there are, in fact, other --

other issues in this case where the subject natter
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of insurance clainms, and how the utility has
pursued that, there are other issues in the case
where these -- this matter can be litigated at the
techni cal heari ng.

So | believe that Contested |Issue B can al so
be dropped. And again, rather than a definitive
ruling here today, | amgoing to take all the
i nformation on this under advisenent, and we wl |
I ssue a ruling as soon as possible.

So on both A and B, you should anticipate a
definitive ruling on this in the near future, but
that -- that's ny inclination on both A and B

M. Sayler.

MR, SAYLER: A point of clarification. For
| ssue -- Contested Issue B, is it essentially staff
Is asserting that it is subsuned under |ssues 4 and
26, and that those argunents for Contested |Issue B
can be made there? | amtrying to understand.

COW SSI ONER PCLMANN:  No, we are -- we are
not taking a position that the issue is subsuned.
The position is that Issue B is not accepted as a
new i ssue, that the issues can be addressed at
heari ng, during the course of the hearing; and
that -- that the subject matter that's been raised

can be addressed el sewhere, not necessarily
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subsuned under particul ar issues.

Now, | wll look to staff for any
clarification if | have m sstated, used the wong
wor ds.

M5. MAPP: Your clarification is correct.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  But again, | am not
ruling here today. We will find the precise |ega
terms to describe that in witing.

Any ot her comments or questions? | would be
happy to hear them

MR SAYLER: | don't. | believe M. Wi ght
has a question -- well, ny -- ny coment is this:
I n other dockets in other proceedi ngs, where you
have utility witnesses -- and | amthinking the
cl ause dockets, where oftentines intervenors don't
file testinony in those particul ar proceedi ngs, but
yet there is extensive cross-exam nation by the
i ntervenors of the utility fact w tnesses on
vari ous issues that are contained wthin the
substance and essence of their testinony, or even
ancillary to their testinony, and that has been the
Comm ssion's common practice even if there is --
it'"s -- you are allowed to ask cross on cost and
adj ustnments and things that are affected by the

W tness' testinony.
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And that's in a situation that we believe, or
at least | believe is anal ogous here, that
M. Johnson is the president of the conpany. He
made deci si ons about the anount of insurance
coverage to have or not have. That was elicited in
his deposition [ ast week. And when it cones to the
cross-examnation, he is the fact witness as it
relates to that. And we believe that we coul d nmake
that case through cross-exam nation even if he did
not prefile testinony on that issue.

But that is why we are concerned that if we
get an adverse ruling here, that it can affect
ot her dockets involving bigger utilities and nuch
| arger dollar amounts. And that is why --

He is the fact wwtness. This is a factual
situation. D d they have enough? And then the
guestion is, in the Comm ssion's mnd, was that
enough i nsurance, a prudent anount of insurance.
And that's why we teed up these two different
| ssues.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you for your
comments. We will consider that as we take this
under advi senent and -- everything wll be
considered. That's really the best response | can

gi ve you sitting here today.
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Wt hout providing oral argunent, do you have
anot her comment ?

MR, WRIGHT: Perhaps a -- perhaps just a
guesti on, Conm ssioner.

You had nmade reference to litigating these
I ssues el sewhere, and | amjust -- but you have
al so said that they are not subsunmed. That's kind
of a magic word that we use here. But | amtrying
to understand what's what .

The conpany has asked for additional rate base
of $288,000 to replace a building that was
destroyed in the storm They have asked for
$273,000 in -- in other stormrestoration costs,
and that's |ssue 26.

Is it your intention that we would be all owed
tolitigate the issues of -- raise and address the
I ssues whet her they had sufficient insurance
coverage and whet her they pursued recovery under
that wwth respect to those issues?

If not, I wll sinply make the request that
t hese issues -- the contested issues remain as
proffered i ssues subject to sone further
definition.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  There are two different

guesti ons here.
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MR, WRI GHT: Pardon?

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  There are two different
I ssues.

MR, WRI GHT: Yes, sir.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN: A specifically is a
reasonabl e and prudent anount of i nsurance.

MR, WRI GHT: Yes, sir.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  And as -- as the staff
recommendation and -- is that there is no testinony
on that. And we will address that, it's a specific
I Ssue.

| ssue B is reasonably and prudent pursuit of
the clains against insurance that is in place --

MR, WRI GHT: Yes, sir.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN: - - what ever anount that
may be on what ever damage that that insurance

applies to, and whether that matter is addressed

Wi thin issues currently on -- within the hearing
process.
So we will rule on those separately; although,

| understand the comments that we've heard kind of
run those two things together. They are very
clearly distinct in nmy mnd and in the staff
recommendat i ons.

So we will take all the comrents into account,
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1 but these are very clearly distinct in ny mnd, and

2 I think that's all we need to -- need to hear and

3 say on it right now But we wll -- we wl

4 address it as soon as we can in witing, but

5 thank -- thank you --

6 MR, WWRI GHT: Thank you.

7 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  -- to all the parties

8 for your input.

9 Ckay. Let's see, exhibit list, staff.

10 M5. MAPP: Staff has prepared a conprehensive
11 exhibit list, which includes all prefiled exhibits
12 and the exhibits that staff wshes to include in
13 the record. Staff will check with the parties

14 prior to the hearing to determne if there are any
15 objections to the conprehensive exhibit list, and
16 we are currently awaiting word fromthe parties as
17 to stipulations to the exhibits that staff would
18 like to enter into the record.

19 COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Ckay. Any -- any

20 t houghts, comrents, on the exhibit list? W can
21 nove forward to the next item

22 M. Wight.

23 MR WRIGHT: As was the case with respect to
24 the order of our witnesses, | need to ask that, on
25 page 32, M. Deason's exhibit be noved to follow
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the exhibits of M. Small.

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Thank you.

MR. WRI GHT: Thank you.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Anyt hi ng el se on
Section I X in the draft order? No?

Al right. Section X, we have approved and
proposed sti pul ati ons.

M5. MAPP: Staff will amend this section to
reflect that there is a proposed Type 2 stipulation
on I ssue No. 8.

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Okay. Anything el se?
Very good.

Section Xl, pending notions. Staff.

M5. MAPP: Yes. Staff wll anmend this section
to renove the two joint notions by OPC and Monroe
County as Comm ssioner has made a ruling on those
two notions. However, we wll keep the KWRU s
notion to strike, as that is pending further
del i berati ons upon the subm ssion of responses from
I ntervenors.

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  kay. Thank you.

Let's nove on to Section XIll, post-hearing
procedures, Ms. Mapp.

M5. MAPP: Staff woul d suggest that

post - hearing positions be limted to 50 words
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1 offset wwth an asterisk, and that post-hearing
2 briefs be limted to 40 pages.
3 COW SSI ONER PCLVANN:  Let ne ask the parties
4 if you are agreeable here to 50 words on the
5 post-hearing position, and the brief limted to 40
6 pages? Any comments? Agreenent? Nod yes.
7 MR, SAYLER: Comm ssi oner Pol mann, with your
8 I ndul gence, we would |like 75 words for the position
9 and 50 pages for the brief. W don't intend to use
10 all, but | would rather have nore and not need it
11 than to have | ess.
12 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  OF course you woul d.
13 Hol d on a second.
14 M. Friedman.
15 MR FRIEDVAN: | think the staff's position is
16 immnently fair. | would like to clarify, or ask
17 that you clarify that when we put the nunber of
18 pages in here, that that al so includes any
19 appendi ces; because what happened in the UF rate
20 case is we had 100-page |limt, OPC filed 100-page
21 argunent and then another 20 or 30 pages in an
22 appendi x.
23 COMM SSI ONER POLVANN:  Ckay.
24 MR FRIEDVAN. And | think -- | think pages
25 nmean pages, including appendi x, and | would |ike
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t hat nade cl ear

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Ckay. M. Wight, do
you have anything to add?

MR WRIGHT: | would support the Public
Counsel's request for 50 pages. In a case |like
this, I can live wwth 50 words, but we got 40 odd
I ssues that will have to be briefed to sone extent,
and | think 50 pages would be helpful to -- to us.

Thank you.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN: | was | i king 40 pages.

MR, WRI GHT: Conm ssioner, you are the boss,
and we will govern ourselves in accordance with
your order.

COW SSI ONER PCLNVANN:  Wel | of course you
will.

MR WRIGHT: That's right.

COW SSI ONER PCLMANN: M. Sayl er, woul d you
like to try to convince ne for 50 pages, and | am
inclined to M. Friedman's argunent, because if |'m
going to give you 50 pages, it's 50 pages.

Anyt hi ng past that 50th piece of paper, we are
going to ignore.

MR, SAYLER:. The Uilities, Inc. case was very
uni que.

COW SSI ONER POLMANN:+ Wel |, we are not
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1 tal king about Uilities, Inc., | amsorry.

2 MR, SAYLER: | understand that. But he nade

3 the comment -- he brought it into this natter

4 because he referenced this appendi x.

5 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN: | didn't hear that

6 part.

7 MR, SAYLER: Oh, you didn't hear the part

8 about the appendi x?

9 No, we can keep it to 50 pages, and, yes --
10 yes, sir, we won't need nore than 50, and actually
11 we wll aimfor less than 50, if you are inclined
12 to grant 50, or 45, but we would prefer 50.

13 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Is there a bhig

14 di fference between 50 and 75?7 Because |let ne just
15 share --

16 MR, SAYLER: Oh, 75 -- excuse ne, 75 words for
17 the hearing position.

18 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN: | understand t hat.

19 MR, SAYLER. Ckay. That's -- sorry, |

20 apol ogize if | confused that.

21 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  No, | was cl ear.

22 | had a great experience with a famly nenber
23 applying to college, where the essays was limted
24 to 500 words, and | was the editor, and it started
25 out as 1,500 words. And it was |ike, here, Dad,
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1 can you -- can you shorten this for ne. So | don't
2 know if y'all have a simlar editing process

3 I n- house, but that was an asi de.

4 Staff, should I go for 45 pages total limt,
5 not hi ng beyond that, or is 50 going -- can we |ive
6 with? Really, don't be shy. It's okay.

7 M5. CRAWFORD: From -- fromthe staff

8 perspective, sonetines less is nore.

9 COW SSI ONER POLMANN: know.

10 M5. CRAWORD: W --

11 COW SSI ONER POLMANN: He offered --

12 M5. CRAWFORD: -- we would really object to
13 45 - -

14 COW SSI ONER POLMANN: think he offered 45.
15 M5. CRAWFORD:  Yeah.

16 COWM SSI ONER POLMANN: heard t hat.

17 MR, SAYLER: | shouldn't bargain agai nst

18 nysel f.

19 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN: exactly.

20 How about -- how about the 75 words and 45?
21 Yeah, okay.

22 | think on post-hearing procedures, 75 words
23 I's probably a good nunber, but 45 pages. Thank
24 you.

25 MR. SAYLER: Thank you,
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1 MR, VWRI GHT: Thank you.

2 COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  OF course. My

3 pl easure.

4 Section XIV on rulings. M. Mpp.

5 M5. MAPP: Staff would suggest that opening

6 statenents be limted to no nore than five mnutes

7 per party, and staff would recomend that the

8 parties not share their allowed tine.

9 COW SSI ONER PCLMANN:  Ckay. So each party,
10 five mnutes. So that's five plus five plus five,
11 Is that -- is that okay, M Friedman? Five, five
12 and five.

13 MR. FRIEDVMAN: That's ny understanding. | was
14 just trying to think who I could share ny five

15 mnutes with, but --

16 COW SSI ONER PCLVANN:  Well, as long as it's
17 five plus five plus five, there is no confusion

18 about the guys at this end get 10 m nutes total,

19 but it's five plus five. That doesn't nean you get
20 10.

21 MR, FRIEDVAN:. | understand, that

22 Conm ssi oner.

23 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  All right. | just

24 wanted to make sure.

25 And then the -- | think we addressed this
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earlier, but the witnesses are five mnutes on
direct and five mnutes on rebuttal, all right.

Anyt hi ng el se under rulings?

M5. MAPP: Staff would just like to recap the
rulings you have made so far in this proceeding so
all parties are on the sane page.

You made a ruling to deny in part the joint
notions filed by OPC and Monroe County, and to
allow the intervenors the opportunity to file
additional testinony that nust be in by cl ose of
busi ness Friday, My 4th.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  And that's referred to
as surrebuttal.

M5. MAPP: Yes, surrebuttal.

You have nade the ruling to take under
advi senent KWRU s notion for -- to strike, to be
taken up later with the response from OPC pendi ng
to be filed by close of business Friday, My 4th.

And | believe you have made a decision to have
W tness summaries be limted to five mnutes for
direct and rebuttal each. And that's all the
rulings that were nade.

And opening statenents are limted to five
m nutes per party, not to be shared.

COMM SSI ONER POLMANN: W adj usted the
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post - hearing briefs.

M5. MAPP: Yes, post-hearing briefs are
limted to 45 pages, wth position statenents
limted to 75 words offset with an asteri sk.

COMW SSI ONER POLMANN:  Did you nention
Contested Issue A and B? | amsorry.

M5. MAPP: Yes, no ruling was made on
Contested Issues A and B, but they are taken under
advi senent for a ruling later.

COMWM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Okay. Thank you.

Al right. 1 amlooking at other matters, is
that where we are?

M5. MAPP: Yes, staff would remnd all parties
that to the extent that their positions are -- have
changed, or have been anended due to di scussion
here today, that they provide any such changes to
staff by close of business tonorrow, May 2nd, with
no exceptions or extensions. This is necessary so
that the prehearing order can be conpleted prior to
t he hearing.

And staff would just like to rem nd al
parties that the technical hearing will take place
i n Key West begi nning May 15th, and conti nue
through May 17th, 2018. And the technical hearing

wi Il comence at 9:30 a.m on that Tuesday,
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1 May 15th. And the custoner service hearing wll

2 comence at 6:00 p.m on Tuesday, May 15th, and a

3 addi ti onal custoner hearing wll also take pl ace

4 May 16th at 9:30 a.m

5 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  So the -- thank you,

6 Ms. Mapp.

7 The effort there for custonmer service hearings

8 is we wll have an evening on the first day of the

9 hearing, and then we will also have a norning

10 session on the second day. So that we are trying
11 to cover for everyone -- all the custoners have an
12 opportunity for either an evening or a norning. W
13 woul d hope that they don't conme to both to speak.
14 MR, SAYLER: Yes. And on behalf of the

15 custoners, thank you for both opportunities,

16 because it gives the retirees an option to cone in
17 the norning, and those who work a full day to cone
18 in the evening. Thank you very nuch.

19 COMM SSI ONER POLMANN:  Yeah, we've heard that
20 at other custoner service hearings, whichever one
21 we choose, a norning or evening, we always have

22 comments that the other folks didn't get a chance,
23 SO we are -- we are trying to address that.

24 Ckay. Any other matters that we would like to
25 address today? Anyone?
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MR FRI EDVAN:

COW SSI ONER POLNVANN

Wight? Staff?

M5. MAPP:

COW SSI ONER POLNVANN

audi ence?

How was the tenperature today?

Sonebody liked it.

liked it.
Ckay,

we' ve concl uded our

adj our ned.
Thank you.
MR SAYLER
MR V\RI GHT:

(Wher eupon,

seei ng no additional

Not hi ng further.
M. Sayler? M.
No.

Anybody in the

Col d.
Ckay, sonething back there
matters, | think

busi ness and this prehearing is

Thank you.
Thank you.

t he proceedi ngs concluded at 11:28
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6 certify that the foregoi ng proceedi ng was heard at the

7 tinme and pl ace herein stated.
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10 sane has been transcribed under ny direct supervision;
11 and that this transcript constitutes a true

12 transcription of ny notes of said proceedings.
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